CERTIFIED RECORD OF LAND CORNER MONUMENTATION

History of original corner establishment: DIAMAM

) Aerial No. 1
The corner was originally established by Arthur End Center
Philbrick under mineral survey No. 546 from /
January 7-11 of 1904. The original notes state that | A No. 1./C
at the corner a marked black pine post 3%' long /
by 4" square was set 18" in the ground with mound of MS 546
rocks from which:

A 40" yellow pine bears $83° 10'W -44.63".
A 35" yellow ' pine bears S2°0 35'W -75.6'.
Each blazed and scribed BTA No. 1 E-C~546.

The corner was remonumented by Leland Myers in 1972.

Description of corner evidence found:

Found 2%" alum cap in 1" GIP protruding 18" out of mound from which:
A 0

A 34" ponderosa pine bears 32%8 w—761' healed blaze.

A 40" ponderosa pine bears $83° W-u6=' with scribing visable on opened
blaze.

Description of monument and accessories | established to perpetuate the
original location of this corner:

The monument set by Myers was stabilized with rocks; no new bearing
trees were established.

Attached signs 54-3 and 54-9 and painted face of blaze and a 6" red ring
around each bearing tree.

Set steel fence posts Northeast and Southwest of corner and attached
signs 54=-2 to both posts and sign 54-9 to one post.

Used steel tape and magnetic staff compass with 20° East declination measured
to center of bearing trees.

This corner was maintained on July 6, 1983.
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